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Approve an Event

This guide provides an overview of the approval process and the steps to review and approve or deny an
event in SWIFT.

Overview

SWIFT routes event approvals based on Business Unit, Origin and Category. One of the existing
approvers can add additional approvers in an ad hoc capacity. Once all reviewers have approved, SWIFT
will route the event back to the event creator so that the creator can decide whether to post the event.

The event creator can make the necessary changes and reroute for approval as needed. If the event
creator makes changes while approvals are in process, SWIFT will route the event to the beginning of
the chain for re-approval.

Approval Options:
1. Approve: If you approve the event, SWIFT sends it to the Approval tile of the next approver on
the list.
2. Deny: If you or any of the other approvers deny the event, SWIFT sends an email to the event
creator. Approvers must always provide a comment about why you denied the event. The event
creator will address the issue and repost it. The event goes through the approval chain again.

Security Requirements:
Approvers must have the Approver roles in SWIFT. Contact your agency’s SWIFT security coordinator to
set up those roles.

Steps to complete

e Step 1: The event creator submits the event for review and approval in SWIFT
e Step 2: The approver accesses the event

e Step 3: The approver reviews the event

e Step 4: The approver approves or denies the event
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Steps to review and approve an event in SWIFT

Step 1: The event creator submits the event for review and approval in SWIFT

1. When an event creator completes an event and selects the Post button, SWIFT includes a
message at the bottom of the event if approvals are required. This message states that the
event has been submitted for approval. SWIFT adds this event to the assigned approvers’
Approval tile.

Related Links:

Document Status Inguiry iew All Attachments for Event
Plan Task Associations
Approval Inquiry

8881 has been submitted for approval. If it is approved the Event Status will change to Posted. You may view the approval status for this event by selecting the Event Approval Ingu ',ll
i the Evertt York b 1o view the anoroval statys for

this gyent

2. If the event creator selects the Event Approval Inquiry link, SWIFT displays the list of approvers
who must review and approve it in the order listed. Below is an example of an event that must
be approved by MN.IT and the Office of State Procurement (OSP).

 Review/Edit Approvers

S5 Workflow

Approval Status:Pending CviewiHide Comments
Prof and Tech 2arvics - RFP

Self Approved Fending Mot Routed

Multiple Approvers Multiple Approvers
— tiple &) VETS ) tiple A VEers
v PO B | O0MENA00 @ Foute to MNIT = Route o OS2 PT group role

11143498 . 4°59 i

Comments

Return to Event Workbench |

Step 2: The approver accesses the event

All SWIFT approvers can access documents such as events to approve on their Approvals tile. It is
located on their My Homepage.

e Onthe My Homepage, select the Approvals tile. You can see how many items are ready for
review and approval. In the example below, there are eight items for review and approval.

[ Financials |
n — o°
() ) gre
8
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SWIFT displays the Pending Approvals page. Select the event you wish to approve.

Pending Approvals
Weicome to the Administrative Portal, . Sign Out

View By | Type ~

® ~ 1

&4 sourcing Events 0

10 rows
G4601/ 2000008487 1141
Medium Priority

07172018 ’

Step 3: The approver reviews the event

1. Review the information on the Pending Approvals page. Select the Event Details link to see the

entire event.

< Pending Approvals

Sourcing Events

2000008794  Tesrt SS Scenario 3402 S§ Security

3.0000 USD

Event Header Details

Business Unit Natural Resourtes Department BuyerID
Event Name Tesri S5 Scenario 3402 S Sesurity Contact Name
Event Description Tesrt SS Scenario 3402 SS Security Contact Phone
Format Buy Contact Email Address Swift Testing@state.mn.us
Type RFx
Payment Terms
= Additional Header Information

Round 1

Start Date 102618 - 1:04 PM

Version 1

Sealed Yes

Line Details

Line Group ID Item ID Description aty vom Price Ext.Amount
1 10314 Belt, Mower, Deck, 112 122-1/8 in

3 EA 1.00USD 300USD

2. SWIFT displays the Event Summary page for that event. Review all sections of the event to
ensure they fit the agency’s requirements.

Sourcing Event Approval Checklist

Header section on the Event Summary page
e Origin
e Event Name
e Description
e Start Date/End Date

Define Event Basics section
e Event Settings and Options page
o Review the defaults on the checkboxes.
o Review the Award Template.
o Review the Notifications.
e Event Comments and Attachments page
o Review Comments. Send to Bidder box checked?

o Review Attachments. Using the View button, review the attachment and its
description.

e Display to Bidder and Include on Notifications boxes checked?
e Event Header Bid Factors page
o Are the existing bid factors appropriate for this event?

o Are the descriptions accurate? Should they be required?
o Are any bid factors missing?
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Configure Line Items section (Does not appear for RFl events)
e Basic Definition tab
o Look at the Category Code, UOM, Qty and Start Price to ensure they are accurate for
each line.
o Advanced Definition tab
o Select the Details link for each line. Look at the Ship To field

o Select the Bid Factors link for each line. Review the bid factors.
o Press the Comments icon for each line. Review the comments

Select Bidders to Invite section
e Public Event: Make sure this box is checked for public events.
e Bidder Invitation List: Review invited bidders. Are there any bidders missing or ones you do not
want to invite to bid?
o Search for Bidders: Use this list to find bidders to invite bidders (e.g., TG, ED, VO bidders).

Invite Collaborators section
e Review the Due Date, collaborators and their permissions.
Step 4: Take action on the event

e When you are ready to take action, close the Event Summary page. Return to the Pending
Approvals Sourcing Events page.

e At the top right of the Pending Approvals Sourcing Events page, SWIFT provides the options to
take action on the event: Approve or Deny. Select the appropriate button.

Sourcing Events

2000008794 | Tesrt S$ Scenario 3402 S Security.

3.0000 USD Approve || Deny

1. Approve button.

e If you select the Approve button, SWIFT opens up the Approve window.
e Add comments as needed. Then select the Submit button.

Cancel Approve

“ou are about to approve this request.

Approver Comments

e  SWIFT returns you to the Pending Approvals page. That event will no longer appear on it.

e SWIFT will send the event to the next signer as needed.

e After all approvers complete their approvals, SWIFT updates the Status of the event from
“Pending Post Approval” to “Posted.”

2. Deny button.

e If you select the Deny button, SWIFT opens up the Deny window.
e You need to add comments to let the event coordinator know why you denied the event.
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Cancel Deny

“ou are about to deny this request.

A pprover Comments

Extend the bidder invitations to include TG ED, VO bidders, per

e  SWIFT returns you to the Pending Approvals page. That event will no longer appear on it.

e SWIFT updates the Status from of the event from “Pending Post Approval” to “Open.”

e The event buyer will address the issue on the event and then resubmit it for approvals by
selecting the Post button on the event. SWIFT will return it to you for review and another
chance to approve or deny it.

You have successfully reviewed an event from the SWIFT Approval tile.
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